

# Abrion Weinberg

Video Editor

## CONTACT

(530)403-3923



abrionweinberg@gmail.com



4055 Lankershim Blvd Apt  
225, Studio City, CA 91604



Linkedin.com/in/abrion-weinberg-  
714a811a3/



## PROFILE

Video editor with 6 years' experience filming and editing wedding, marketing, web-show, YouTube videos and short films. Possess a B.A. in Cinema & Digital Media and Communications. Specializes in working with clients from start to finish on creative projects. Able to produce multiple high-quality videos simultaneously.

## EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts / Cinema &  
Digital Media  
*University of California, Davis*  
2016 - 2020

Bachelor of Arts /  
Communication  
*University of California, Davis*  
2016 - 2020

## KEY

Time Management Skills

Business Acumen

Strong Communication

Attention to Detail

Creative Problem Solving

Team Leadership

## Software

Adobe Creative Suite

Final Cut Pro X

iMovie

## Coursework

Film Production, Post-Production,  
Screenwriting, Sight and Soundtrack,  
Design on Screen, Filmmaking  
Foundations, Interpersonal  
Technology, Social Media,  
Contemporary Trends in Media

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### SHOW PRODUCER & EDITOR

*Battle of the Zodiac / Davis, CA / April 2020 - Present*

- Developed show concepts, pitched episode ideas, made casting decisions, creatively solved on-set problems, organized workloads to meet deadlines
- Edited episodes, show trailers, and social media ads

### VIDEO PRODUCER & EDITOR

*Tobacco Control Evaluation Center / Davis, CA / Feb 2020 – Oct 2020*

- Created video resources from conception to completion while documenting the creative process
- Pitched ideas, wrote and edited scripts, directed scenes, and edited explainer videos

### WEDDING VIDEOGRAPHER

*Alex Fisher-Wagner Productions / Davis, CA / Sept. 2019 – Nov. 2019*

- Conducted dual-camera videography of wedding ceremonies and receptions